Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 1:13 PM

To: 'ERUBIN@GREATERMEDIA.COM'

Cc: 'SBUCKMAN@LSL-LAW.COM'; 'SID@KGICONSULTING.COM,;
'‘BOB@KGICONSULTING.COM'

Subject: BLH-20070531A0P - WJJZ, Burlington, NJ - Program Test Authority

This e-mail is in response to your license application BLE-20070531R0F, which reguests

issuance of automatic program test authority for WIJZ (FM¥), Burlington, NJ,

Exhibits in the license applicatilion indicate that the conditions on the construction
permit have been satisfied, and the measured directicnal pattern complies with the
Commission's reguirements. Conseguently, by this e-mail, program ftest authority IS
GRANTED to permit WJIJZ to operate at an effective radiated power of 26.0 kW ERP
(circularly polarized) with the facilities authorized in construction permit
BPH-20050907ABF.

This authorization is being sent by e-mail in iieu of a letter for the same purpose in
crder to get this authority te you as soon as possible. Please print a copy of it and keep
it with the station’s records. The grant of this program test authority will alsc be noted
in the ¥CC's CDBS database.

If there are any questions, please contact me at 202-418-2706.
Dale Bilckel dale.bickel@fcc.gov 202-418-2706 06/11/200G7

Senior Electronics Engineer
Audic Division, Media Bureau, FCC



